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From: (UDW)
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 2:00 AM
To: (UDW)
Subject: FW: Dog bite 11/03/2022

e 2030 HOURS | WAS INFORMED BY SGT. AND cAPTAIN [l THAT 1 was TranspoTED OFFicer I

e HOSPITAL FOR EVALUATION AFTER THE FIRST FAMILY DOG (COMMANDER) BITE
OFFICER TWICE (UPPER ARM AND QUAD AREAS).

e 2040 HOURS | INQUIRED IF CRIME SCENE TECHNICIANS WOULD BE MEETING US AT_ HOSPITAL
| WAS TOLD ‘NO’ THAT THE INJURIES COULD BE DOCUMENTED VIA WORK PHONE.

o 2048 HOURS TRANSPORTED OFFICER [N 7o NSRRI 0sPTAL FOR TWO (2) DOG BITES WILL
ON DUTY AT POST R
HOSPITAL WITH OFFICE' For R

e 2119 HOURS ARRIVED

e 2353 HOURS WE CLEARED HOSPITAL ENROUTE

e 0014 HOURS ARRIVED AT
OFFICER ADVISED THAT ‘COMMANDER’ CAME DOWN THE STAIRS AND WALKED TOWARD- OFFICER
ADVISED AS SITTING WITH ARMS CRASSED AND COMMANDER BITE ARM (TRICEP AREA) THEN WHEN
STOOD OMMANDER BITE IN THE LEG (QUAD AREA). OFFICER STATED THAT THE USHER DID NOT
COMNTROL THE DOG AND WAS TELLING OFFICER- TO NOT BACK UP. OFFICER ADVISED THAT
COMMANDER CAME AFTER- AGAIN AND. HAD TO US A STEEL CART TO SHEILD SELF FROM ANOTHER

ATTACK. OFFICER- ADVISED. WAS IN A CONSIDERAL AMOUNT OF PAIN.

From: (UDW)

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 11:41 PM

To: (UDW) @usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Dog bite 11/03/2022
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